From: LE CORRE Vincent ci

Subject: Fraud in China part 1
Date: February 7, 2023 at 13:46

To: Edward Lehman [

Cc: Adam Rogalski <RogalskiA@state.gov>

Dear Mr. Lehman,

| attach 2 screenshots to this email from our WeChat exchanges.

Remember you asked me “China has nothing to do with this matter, right?” (See file IMG_6846.PNG).

Well, McDonald’s, as a matter of fact, committed fraud in China using similar methods.

For the purpose of clarity, | will send a second email with some files to show you and Mr. Rogalski the fraud.

Why it matters? Well, considering the modus operandi is similar, | think China could notify Interpol in theory, if and only
if the French corrupted National Police, and or the FBI refuse to alert Interpol.

So far, it’s extremely troubling that | almost have to beg the FBI to answer me.
It’s kind of disgraceful a bit.

*sigh*

It’s sad.

Vincent Le Corre
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What? Apply to Chinese
authorities to seek right to protest
in china? | do not think | know if it
Is possible. It is not prudent.

Vincent: 1) are you willing to help me
try to obtain, with the Chinese ...

This will not solve the issue with
MCDC

Vincent: 1) are you willing to help me
try to obtain, with the Chinese ...

| think you should not do it

Vincent: 2)in the event you were to
agree to help me to try to obtain the ...

China has nothing to do with this
matter, right?

Yes, it sounds suicidal but until @

now, | don't really see what other
options | have. French law
professor Yves Strickler whose
one of the speciality is civil
procedure confirmed to me that a
hunger strike could work in getting
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2) in the event you were to
agree to help me to try to obtain
the proper authorizations,
*AND* in the event the Chinese
authorities were to refuse to
grant such authorizations and
to me, would you be willing to
help me, in the event | were to
protest before the French
Embassy in Beijing without
proper authorization and in the
event | would be arrested in
China? For example, there are
some international journalist
following my Twitter account.
Would you be willing to confirm
to them that McDonald's did

iIndeed commit fraud?
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